
GERUND AND INFINITIVE 



WHY WE NEED GERUND AND 
INFINITIVE? 

We need them to connect two verbs that come together. 



INFINITIVE 

• To show the aim: in order to 

• I study well to go the USA. 

• John works after his lessons to earn some money. 

• I tried to get IELTS to be financially independent from my parents. 

• Students should pass exam to study in another level. 

• Diyora called me for walking to release our stress. 



TO CONNECT TO VERBS 

• I wanted to visit my friends in my summer holiday. 

• Students cheat to pass the exam every day. 

• He likes to draw pictures of nature. 

• They go to buy new computer 



AFTER ADJECTIVE 

• Elementar one: 

• Inice to meet you. 

• Other examples: 

• I am happy to be with you in you’re the happiest day. 

• They were satiesfied to eat delicious food. 

• Police pfficer was glad to be rewarded. 



AFTER NOUN 

• The football team had the chance to win the game. 

• I have many tasks to be done. 

• She has the reason to complain about company service. 

• Prisoner has opportunity to win the trial. 

• I always make the list of movies to watch. 

• I write this letter to make you aware of coming dangers. 



AFTER PARTICULAR VERBS 



GERUND AS A SUBJECT 

• Reading is a good way to spend free time . 

• Playing phone is harmful for eyes. 

• Watching Korean films is my hobby, only by this was I can release my stress. 

• Having money doesn’t make you cool, you need some knowledge to be cool. 

• Doing drugs is the reason to be arrested. 



AFTER PREPOSITION 

• I am good at teaching lazy students to write an essay. 

• My students are bad at writing essay even if they know the grammar. 

• In my school years, I was responsible for controlling the attendance of 
students. 

• I want to write an essay about making difficult decision.

• I am interested in watching american TV shows. 



AFTER SOME PHRASES 

• can’t help: I can’t help Laughing at serious situations 

• Don’t mind: I don’t mind eating at expensive restaurant 

• It’s no point: it is no point running against wind

• It’s no good: it’s no good repairing this phone, buy new one 

• It’s worth: it is worth buying car for 10,000$

• Look forward to: I look forward to hiring the job 

• Get used to: I get used to driving a car 



AFTER PARTICULAR VERBS 


